

Alexander Berezovsky

alex@softeng.co

skype: live:1c87b57c2d3becd2

I am looking for a position as **senior java/kotlin developer**

HIGHLIGHTS

Languages: Java (10+ years), Kotlin, TypeScript.

Backend: JavaSE, Spring (MVC, Webflux), Hibernate, Postgresql, Oracle DB, Gradle, Maven.

Frontend: npm, Webpack, React, Redux, React-Router.

MISC: Docker, docker-compose, Bash, Linux[especially Debian/Ubuntu based] (10+ years), Git, CI (Jenkins, Teamcity), JIRA, IntelliJ Idea, VSCode.

Projects

Full-stack developer (December 2016 - current)

Geo tracking application with commercial purposes in mind. It consists from three sub-projects: frontend written in TypeScript+React+Redux, backend - Kotlin+Spring+Hibernate+ Postgresql, Android. This is my personal full time project and it's still in development.

Employment history

Senior software developer (August 2014 - 1 January 2015 *)

Edifecs (<http://www.edifecs.com/>),

Tech. stack: Java, Spring, EcmaScript3, ExtJS, Vertica, Maven.

** company decided to relocate and I did not accept their offer.*

Senior software developer (Jun 2010 - August 2014)

Reveredata (<http://www.reveredata.com>) -> Factset (<http://www.factset.com/>)

I have developed/participate in a number of projects. Kind of projects: tools for data processing, CRUDs, REST services, client-server applications, modular monoliths.

Primary technological stack: Spring, Hibernate, Oracle DB, Maven.

Software developer (April 2008 - Jun 2010)

Outsourcing-ukraine (<http://www.outsourcing-ukraine.com>)

I have developed online web-page editor. It was a SPA written with using GWT.

Tech. stack: GWT, Spring, Hibernate and MySQL.

Software developer (February 2007 - March 2008)

I worked remotely, back in that time I participated and developed different kind of projects. Tech. stack: Java, ColdFusion, iText, PdfBox, XPath, TopLink, JUnit, ANT, Eclipse.

System administration (September 2004 - September 2006)

Institute of Biology of the Southern Seas.

Position: Engineer (1st category), the Department of Communication and Information.

Responsibilities: Linux/Unix/Windows system administration, user support.

Engineer Programmer (February - September 2004).

Commercial College. Responsibilities: system administration and developing the application for educational testing.

System administration (August – December 2003)

Osirius Co, LTD, Sevastopol.

Technical support (August – November 2002)

Ukrainian Institute for Scientific, Technical and Economic Information.

Education

Computer Engineer, Sevastopol National Technical University, 2001 - 2007

Personal information

Age: 37

Location: Russian Federation

Languages: Russian - native,
 English - intermediate